
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed – CA 
 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 2017  

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order       Roll Call-DW.DS.RT.JT. 

Recess to Workshop 

a) Presentation of Pay Equity Point Structure – David Drown, DDA Associates, Inc. FYI  2 

b) SCADA 

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

4. Approval of Agenda -          CA   1 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog) 

6. Approval of Bills Paid         CA 13 

7. Consent Agenda (Approved with one motion)      CA  

a) Resolution 2017-44 Approval June 2017 Journal Entries    30 

b) Resolution 2017-45 Accepting June 2017 Donations     38 

c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of June 6, 2017    39 

d) Resolution 2017-46 Accept, Declare, Advertise Council Seat    43 

8. Department Reports:    

a) Sheriffs Quarterly Report – Lt. Victor Weiss      47 

b) Planning Commission – Bill Becker       CA 

1) Resolution 2017-47 Clement Kremer Rezone A-40 to RR    64 - 89 

2) Resolution 2017-48 Clement Kremer QMS      69 - 90 

3) Acknowledge Clement Kremer Administrative Plat     83 

4) Resolution 2017-49 Keller Side yard Setback Variance     97 - 108 

c) Rock-fest – Kathleen Court-Stanger       FYI 109 

9. Administration: 

a)  

10. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers      CA 

a) Council Action-  

11. Mayor / Council Report’s: 

a) RTCB – Listen & Learn – Communication Task Force (Mayor)   FYI  

b) RTU 

12. Other 

13. Future Agenda Items 

14. Adjourn 



2



3

mbode
Text Box



4



5

mbode
Text Box



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 1

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001155E 6/6/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001156E 6/6/2017

$579.66 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $579.66

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001157E 6/6/2017

$1,379.60 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,764.04 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,143.64

PERAPaid Chk#  001158E 6/20/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001159E 6/20/2017

$574.53 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $574.53

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001160E 6/20/2017

$1,365.20 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,806.72 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,171.92

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  017634 6/8/2017

$160.00 Litebox Standard SytemE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 33012

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $160.00

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017635 6/8/2017

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.53 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $56.53

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017636 6/8/2017

$186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $933.03

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  017637 6/8/2017

$521.34 Unit 10 Rescue SuppliesE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 82501622

$551.00 Unit 10 Rescue SuppliesE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 82503175

$379.53 Unit 10 Rescue SuplliesE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 82508030

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $1,451.87

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017638 6/8/2017

$25.74 Brake cleanerE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 316856

13



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 2

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$7.99 4 pk batteriesE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 316948

$15.97 Rain X, Micro Bug Scrub, Trailer connectorE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 317470

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $49.70

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017639 6/8/2017

$49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 88834

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017640 6/8/2017

$2,559.43 APRIL WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$5,672.94 APRIL WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$143.88 APRIL Lab Testing StickneyE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $8,376.25

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  017641 6/8/2017

$45.46 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training 191997

$16.76 NIMS TRAININGE 101-42500-332   Training 192071

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $62.22

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017642 6/8/2017

$220.50 Drinking water reportE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34752

$194.00 Cartway, Ord 2017-86, Feed lotE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34752

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $414.50

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  017643 6/8/2017

$21.72 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-41940-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$21.66 BACK UP PROTECTIONE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

$55.00 CONSULTING WIRELESS PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 3636

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $250.00

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  017644 6/8/2017

$18.27 Hardware drinking fountainE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $18.27

FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INCPaid Chk#  017645 6/8/2017

$8,888.28 Lumber for PL PavillionE 101-45122-590   Capital Outlay 250-5836

Total   FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INC $8,888.28

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017646 6/8/2017

$31.73 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates 7050680

$31.72 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates 7050680

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $63.45

HOFMANN, CHRISPaid Chk#  017647 6/8/2017

$200.00 NIMS TRAININGE 101-42500-332   Training

Total   HOFMANN, CHRIS $200.00

14



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 3

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017648 6/8/2017

$106.75 Ball Park - copper pipe, cylinder, solder, coupling, 
reducer, adapter

E 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 52038

$663.48 Supplies for 4 sale sign brentwoodE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 52137

Total   MENARDS $770.23

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  017649 6/8/2017

$70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTALE 101-41940-415   Postage Meter Rental

$70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTALE 601-49440-415   Postage Meter Rental

$70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTALE 602-49490-415   Postage Meter Rental

$70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTALE 101-42200-415   Postage Meter Rental

$70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTALE 101-43100-415   Postage Meter Rental

$70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTALE 101-46300-415   Postage Meter Rental

Total   NEOPOST, INC $421.80

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017650 6/8/2017

$28.00 CAR WASH SOAPE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 240466

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $28.00

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017651 6/8/2017

$374.04 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$168.83 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$45.22 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$45.23 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$134.28 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $767.60

SPECIALIZED AUTO GLASSPaid Chk#  017652 6/8/2017

$219.28 UNIT 9 REPLACE WINDSHIELDE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   SPECIALIZED AUTO GLASS $219.28

STRACK CONSULTING LLCPaid Chk#  017653 6/8/2017

$40.00 Zoning review I-1 District 2 principal buildingsE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 1059

Total   STRACK CONSULTING LLC $40.00

THE HIDEAWAY BAR LLCPaid Chk#  017654 6/8/2017

$180.00 NIMS MEALE 101-42500-332   Training 309369

Total   THE HIDEAWAY BAR LLC $180.00

WEBER CUSTOM PRINTINGPaid Chk#  017655 6/8/2017

$267.00 34 T-SHIRT BALL PROGRAME 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1010

Total   WEBER CUSTOM PRINTING $267.00

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017656 6/14/2017

$113.56 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.95 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $207.51

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017657 6/14/2017

$26.88 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

15



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 4

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$20.36 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$36.20 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

$6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$6.80 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$17.96 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$17.96 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$17.96 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $178.02

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017658 6/14/2017

$908.42 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 530171

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $908.42

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  017659 6/14/2017

$997.65 CYLINDER & VALVE ASSYE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 3107

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $997.65

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017660 6/14/2017

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 75850

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 75850

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017661 6/14/2017

$73.89 CLASS 2E 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 20469214

$145.44 CLASS 2E 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 20496383

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $219.33

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017662 6/14/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INCPaid Chk#  017663 6/14/2017

$104.16 5 signs Eagle ParkE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 19246

Total   NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $104.16

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017664 6/14/2017

$43.00 Open Meeting Law IssueE 101-41110-304   Legal Fees 270345

$21.50 MnDOT ContractE 101-43100-304   Legal Fees 270345

16



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 5

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$867.50 Zoning Enforcement, ATV, RVs & Campers, CUP, Single 
Parcel, State Rules, Court Filing Agate Beach Rd

E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 270345,347,34

$149.60 Jeremy DanielsonE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 270349

$254.00 Discuss Chapel Hill pond/culvertE 101-43100-304   Legal Fees 273045

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $1,335.60

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  017665 6/14/2017

$46.00 76.41610.0500 24253 125TH AVEE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents 2017-39

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017666 6/14/2017

$22.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$285.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$298.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$121.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$82.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$157.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$253.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$64.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$35.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$47.70 10453000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$38.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$37.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,605.70

STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATINGPaid Chk#  017667 6/14/2017

$630.00 Locate water main Cedar StreetE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services 1840

Total   STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $630.00

THE WATERS EDGE RESTAURANTPaid Chk#  017668 6/14/2017

$1,500.00 REFUND 2017-2018 LIQUOR FEESE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous

Total   THE WATERS EDGE RESTAURANT $1,500.00

VISAPaid Chk#  017669 6/14/2017

$1.60 MIMBACHE 101-41000-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$64.00 UNIT 3E 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$9.98 SAFETY MEETINGE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$75.54 MOWERE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$15.98 SCREWSE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$24.29 MOWERE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$75.99 2017 WATER FESTIVALE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection

$21.94 CEMENT, KIT, COUPLING,PIPE, TRAPSE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$465.60 DRINKING FOUNTAINE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$18.27 CH BOWL CLEANER, SURFACE CLEANERE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$32.15 CH TRASH BAGS, CUPSE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$12.00 PAPER, PENS,E 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$12.00 PAPER, PENS,E 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$12.00 PAPER, PENS,E 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$12.00 PAPER, PENS,E 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$12.00 PAPER, PENS,E 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$13.56 PAPER, PENS,E 101-41940-200   Office Supplies

17



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 6

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$12.00 PAPER, PENS,E 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$643.75 BRENTWOOD SALE SIGNE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$32.00 DIABETIC TEST STRIPSE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$124.25 HIGHLIGHT, TAPE, PENSE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$123.00 GENERAL MEDIE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$34.02 PORTABLE STORAGE CLIPBOARDE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   VISA $1,847.92

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017670 6/14/2017

$22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$8.77 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$22.63 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$86.79 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$25.23 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $166.05

ANDERSON, LORIPaid Chk#  017671 6/22/2017

$107.32 2017 EASTER EGG HUNTE 101-45122-439   Special Events

Total   ANDERSON, LORI $107.32

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017672 6/22/2017

$75.72 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$35.10 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$35.11 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$49.84 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.60 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$49.98 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$53.31 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $767.76

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017673 6/22/2017

$3,224.06 MAY WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$7,337.65 MAY WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $10,561.71

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017674 6/22/2017

$75.00 300 ROCKFEST POSTERSE 101-41600-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34795

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $75.00

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017675 6/22/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017676 6/22/2017

$891.00 RAUSH LK, GLACIER, HALFMAN, 131ST AVE, 234ST 
S, 123RD AVE, 93RD AVE, 73RD AVE & 227TH ST, 
ATHMAN RD,

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

18



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 7

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $891.00

LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC.Paid Chk#  017677 6/22/2017

($12,107.20) 2017 Curlyleaf pondweed ReallocateE 304-47000-310   Other Professional Services

$12,107.20 2017 Curlyleaf pondweedE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services

$12,107.20 2017 Curlyleaf pondweedE 304-47000-310   Other Professional Services 36463

Total   LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC. $12,107.20

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017678 6/22/2017

$37.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$37.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $75.00

NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKEPaid Chk#  017679 6/22/2017

($300.00) 2017 ROCKFEST ReallocateE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$300.00 2017 ROCKFESTE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$300.00 2017 ROCKFESTE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 570774

Total   NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKE $300.00

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017680 6/22/2017

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$23.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$23.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $200.00

PAYNESVILLE AREA FFAPaid Chk#  017681 6/22/2017

$250.00 BEST YOUTH FLOATE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   PAYNESVILLE AREA FFA $250.00

PRO HYDRO TESTINGPaid Chk#  017682 6/22/2017

$81.00 HYDRO TESTING SCBA CYLINDERSE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 102692

Total   PRO HYDRO TESTING $81.00

ROCORI JUNIOR MARCHING BANDPaid Chk#  017683 6/22/2017

$200.00 TOP MUSICALE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   ROCORI JUNIOR MARCHING BAND $200.00

SAINTS PETER & PAUL SCHOOLPaid Chk#  017684 6/22/2017

$100.00 HONORABLE MENTION-YOUTH FLOATE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   SAINTS PETER & PAUL SCHOOL $100.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017685 6/22/2017

$166.25 MAPPING FOR RTUE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 333840

$322.50 DNR MEETING SAUK RIVERE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 333840

$728.75 STICKNEY HILLS & COLD SPRING MEETINGE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 333840

$166.25 80TH AVE WATER EXTENSIONE 601-49440-303   Engineering Fees 333840

$478.75 GRAVEL ROAD EVALUATION & GRAVEL RD SITE 
VISIT

E 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 333840

19



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 8

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $1,862.50

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  017686 6/22/2017

$96.03 11344 Grand Lake RdE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 198

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $96.03

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  017687 6/22/2017

$46.00 Cert of Compliance Clements KremersE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS COPaid Chk#  017688 6/28/2017

$6,382.50 Dialer repair (insurance claim)E 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 30873

$20,000.00 SCADA System 4 wells Approved 7/13/16 Council 
Meeting

E 601-49440-540   Machinery & Equipment 31066

$25,000.00 SCADA System 5 Liftstations Approved at 7/13/16 
Council Meeting

E 602-49490-540   Machinery & Equipment 31066

Total   AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $51,382.50

GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017689 6/28/2017

$144.28 Bounce CastleE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games 4485

Total   GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $144.28

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  017690 6/28/2017

$122.20 Belt Clip, & CasesE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 150002372

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $122.20

HORSE POWER ACRESPaid Chk#  017691 6/28/2017

$400.00 1 Team w/wagon-ridesE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games

Total   HORSE POWER ACRES $400.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017692 6/28/2017

$73.60 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$35.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease 333116077

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $453.60

MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INCPaid Chk#  017693 6/28/2017

$148.48 Dock wheel washer, pipe for dock @ eagle parkE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 256106

$14.50 Tarp strapsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 356106

Total   MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $162.98

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017694 6/28/2017

$325.00 Portable Restrooms Rock-FestE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses A-25490

$72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-25629

$82.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-25657

$50.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-25658

20



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 07/05/17 10:27 AM

Page 9

JUNE 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $530.28

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  017695 6/28/2017

$131.26 toro blade, oil filter, air filter, oilE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 423835

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $131.26

SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INCPaid Chk#  017696 6/28/2017

$133.00 BATTERYE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 65041

$133.00 BATTERYE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 65041

Total   SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $266.00

STUEVE, JANICEPaid Chk#  017697 6/28/2017

$40.00 Reimb for Rock-Fest Cash PrizeE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games

$6.00 Reimb for Ring PopsE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games

Total   STUEVE, JANICE $46.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017698 6/28/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

WATER CONSERVATION SERVICE INCPaid Chk#  017699 6/28/2017

$752.58 Brentwood leak detectionE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 7690

Total   WATER CONSERVATION SERVICE INC $752.58

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017701 6/28/2017

$204.67 1001 Chestnut St S 11/28-6/19/17E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$83.80 316 Broadway St 11/28-06/19/17E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$108.79 415 Chestnut St 11/28-06/19/17E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$3,861.31 Other Street Lights 11/28-6/19/17E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   XCEL ENERGY $4,258.57

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $130,996.54

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $42,423.06

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $12,107.20

304 CITY FACILITIES $0.00

601 WATER FUND $23,130.14

602 SEWER FUND $53,336.14

$130,996.54

21



07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001155 06/06/17 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001156 06/06/17 MN REVENUE $579.66 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001157 06/06/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,379.60 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001157 06/06/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,764.04 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001158 06/20/17 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001159 06/20/17 MN REVENUE $574.53 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001160 06/20/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,365.20 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001160 06/20/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,806.72 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

017636 06/08/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

017636 06/08/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

017675 06/22/17 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

017698 06/28/17 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$11,731.17DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017635 06/08/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017641 06/08/17 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $45.46 SAFETY TRAINING 101-41000-336 Safety Training

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.72 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017648 06/08/17 MENARDS $663.48 Supplies for 4 sale sign brentwood 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $6.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017668 06/14/17 THE WATERS EDGE RESTAURANT $1,500.00 REFUND 2017-2018 LIQUOR FEES 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous

017669 06/14/17 VISA $32.15 CH TRASH BAGS, CUPS 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017669 06/14/17 VISA $9.98 SAFETY MEETING 101-41000-210

017669 06/14/17 VISA $643.75 BRENTWOOD SALE SIGN 101-41000-210

017669 06/14/17 VISA $1.60 MIMBACH 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

017679 06/22/17 NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKE $300.00 2017 ROCKFEST 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017679 06/22/17 NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKE -$300.00 2017 ROCKFEST Reallocate 101-41000-210

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $73.60 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017698 06/28/17 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017698 06/28/17 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$3,336.78DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

22



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017664 06/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $43.00 Open Meeting Law Issue 101-41110-304 Legal Fees

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$165.16DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

017674 06/22/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $75.00 300 ROCKFEST POSTERS 101-41600-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017679 06/22/17 NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKE $300.00 2017 ROCKFEST 101-41600-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017681 06/22/17 PAYNESVILLE AREA FFA $250.00 BEST YOUTH FLOAT 101-41600-210

017683 06/22/17 ROCORI JUNIOR MARCHING BAND $200.00 TOP MUSICAL 101-41600-210

017684 06/22/17 SAINTS PETER & PAUL SCHOOL $100.00 HONORABLE MENTION-YOUTH FLOAT 101-41600-210

017689 06/28/17 GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $144.28 Bounce Castle 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games

017691 06/28/17 HORSE POWER ACRES $400.00 1 Team w/wagon-rides 101-41600-432

017694 06/28/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $325.00 Portable Restrooms Rock-Fest 101-41600-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017697 06/28/17 STUEVE, JANICE $6.00 Reimb for Ring Pops 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games

017697 06/28/17 STUEVE, JANICE $40.00 Reimb for Rock-Fest Cash Prize 101-41600-432

$1,840.28DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

DEPT 41800 City Administration

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-41800-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017669 06/14/17 VISA $12.00 PAPER, PENS, 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

$68.34DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

017635 06/08/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $11.53 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-41940-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017644 06/08/17 FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $18.27 Hardware drinking fountain 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017649 06/08/17 NEOPOST, INC $70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 101-41940-415 Postage Meter Rental

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.80 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41940-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017669 06/14/17 VISA $13.56 PAPER, PENS, 101-41940-200 Office Supplies

017669 06/14/17 VISA $18.27 CH BOWL CLEANER, SURFACE CLEANER 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017669 06/14/17 VISA $465.60 DRINKING FOUNTAIN 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017670 06/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.63 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 101-41940-321 Telephone

23



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41940-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$724.12DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

017634 06/08/17 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $160.00 Litebox Standard Sytem 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017637 06/08/17 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $551.00 Unit 10 Rescue Supplies 101-42200-219

017637 06/08/17 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $521.34 Unit 10 Rescue Supplies 101-42200-219

017637 06/08/17 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $379.53 Unit 10 Rescue Supllies 101-42200-219

017639 06/08/17 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017649 06/08/17 NEOPOST, INC $70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 101-42200-415 Postage Meter Rental

017650 06/08/17 NORTH CENTRAL $28.00 CAR WASH SOAP 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017651 06/08/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $134.28 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017652 06/08/17 SPECIALIZED AUTO GLASS $219.28 UNIT 9 REPLACE WINDSHIELD 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $36.20 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

017659 06/14/17 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $997.65 CYLINDER & VALVE ASSY 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $65.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017669 06/14/17 VISA $12.00 PAPER, PENS, 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

017669 06/14/17 VISA $124.25 HIGHLIGHT, TAPE, PENS 101-42200-200

017669 06/14/17 VISA $32.00 DIABETIC TEST STRIPS 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017669 06/14/17 VISA $123.00 GENERAL MEDI 101-42200-219

017669 06/14/17 VISA $34.02 PORTABLE STORAGE CLIPBOARD 101-42200-219

017670 06/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $75.72 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

017682 06/22/17 PRO HYDRO TESTING $81.00 HYDRO TESTING SCBA CYLINDERS 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017690 06/28/17 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $122.20 Belt Clip, & Cases 101-42200-214 Radio/Pager Repair

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$3,880.66DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

017641 06/08/17 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $16.76 NIMS TRAINING 101-42500-332 Training

017647 06/08/17 HOFMANN, CHRIS $200.00 NIMS TRAINING 101-42500-332

017654 06/08/17 THE HIDEAWAY BAR LLC $180.00 NIMS MEAL 101-42500-332

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $22.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

$424.66DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

017635 06/08/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

24



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017638 06/08/17 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $15.97 Rain X, Micro Bug Scrub, Trailer connector 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017638 06/08/17 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $7.99 4 pk batteries 101-43100-220

017638 06/08/17 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $25.74 Brake cleaner 101-43100-220

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $55.00 CONSULTING WIRELESS PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-43100-309

017649 06/08/17 NEOPOST, INC $70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 101-43100-415 Postage Meter Rental

017651 06/08/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $374.04 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017656 06/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $113.56 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $17.96 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383

017661 06/14/17 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $73.89 CLASS 2 101-43100-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

017661 06/14/17 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $145.44 CLASS 2 101-43100-338

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017664 06/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $21.50 MnDOT Contract 101-43100-304 Legal Fees

017664 06/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $254.00 Discuss Chapel Hill pond/culvert 101-43100-304

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $37.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23 101-43100-387

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $38.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10453000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $35.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23 101-43100-387

017669 06/14/17 VISA $12.00 PAPER, PENS, 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

017669 06/14/17 VISA $64.00 UNIT 3 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017669 06/14/17 VISA $15.98 SCREWS 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017670 06/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $86.79 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

017676 06/22/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $891.00 RAUSH LK, GLACIER, HALFMAN, 131ST AVE, 234ST S, 12 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

017685 06/22/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $322.50 DNR MEETING SAUK RIVER 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

017685 06/22/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $166.25 MAPPING FOR RTU 101-43100-303

017685 06/22/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $478.75 GRAVEL ROAD EVALUATION & GRAVEL RD SITE VISIT 101-43100-303

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017693 06/28/17 MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $14.50 Tarp straps 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017696 06/28/17 SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $133.00 BATTERY 101-43100-220

017701 06/28/17 XCEL ENERGY $204.67 1001 Chestnut St S 11/28-6/19/17 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017701 06/28/17 XCEL ENERGY $108.79 415 Chestnut St 11/28-06/19/17 101-43100-387

017701 06/28/17 XCEL ENERGY $3,861.31 Other Street Lights 11/28-6/19/17 101-43100-387

017701 06/28/17 XCEL ENERGY $83.80 316 Broadway St 11/28-06/19/17 101-43100-387

25



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$8,110.37DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-43125-106 Cleaning Person

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43125-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017696 06/28/17 SCHAEFER S AUTO ELECTRIC,INC $133.00 BATTERY 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$165.00DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

017655 06/08/17 WEBER CUSTOM PRINTING $267.00 34 T-SHIRT BALL PROGRAM 101-45120-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45120-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017670 06/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $25.23 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG 101-45120-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45120-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$303.13DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017645 06/08/17 FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INC $8,888.28 Lumber for PL Pavillion 101-45122-590 Capital Outlay

017648 06/08/17 MENARDS $106.75 Ball Park - copper pipe, cylinder, solder, coupling, reducer, 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017651 06/08/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $168.83 FUEL - PARKS 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

017656 06/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017663 06/14/17 NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $104.16 5 signs Eagle Park 101-45122-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017669 06/14/17 VISA $24.29 MOWER 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

017669 06/14/17 VISA $75.54 MOWER 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017669 06/14/17 VISA $21.94 CEMENT, KIT, COUPLING,PIPE, TRAPS 101-45122-220

017670 06/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $8.77 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017671 06/22/17 ANDERSON, LORI $107.32 2017 EASTER EGG HUNT 101-45122-439 Special Events

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017693 06/28/17 MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $148.48 Dock wheel washer, pipe for dock @ eagle park 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017694 06/28/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017694 06/28/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $50.24 EAGLE PARK 101-45122-410

017694 06/28/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52 LIONS PARK 101-45122-410

017695 06/28/17 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $131.26 toro blade, oil filter, air filter, oil 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$10,005.80DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

017635 06/08/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017642 06/08/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $194.00 Cartway, Ord 2017-86, Feed lot 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017649 06/08/17 NEOPOST, INC $70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 101-46300-415 Postage Meter Rental

017653 06/08/17 STRACK CONSULTING LLC $40.00 Zoning review I-1 District 2 principal buildings 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

26



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017664 06/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $149.60 Jeremy Danielson 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

017664 06/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $867.50 Zoning Enforcement, ATV, RVs & Campers, CUP, Single P 101-46300-304

017665 06/14/17 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 76.41610.0500 24253 125TH AVE 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

017669 06/14/17 VISA $12.00 PAPER, PENS, 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

017686 06/22/17 STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $96.03 11344 Grand Lake Rd 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

017687 06/22/17 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Cert of Compliance Clements Kremers 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$1,667.59DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$42,423.06FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017677 06/22/17 LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC. $12,107.20 2017 Curlyleaf pondweed 221-41000-310 Other Professional Services

$12,107.20DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

$12,107.20FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

FUND 304 CITY FACILITIES

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

017677 06/22/17 LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC. -$12,107.20 2017 Curlyleaf pondweed Reallocate 304-47000-310 Other Professional Services

017677 06/22/17 LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC. $12,107.20 2017 Curlyleaf pondweed 304-47000-310

$0.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

$0.00FUND 304 CITY FACILITIES

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

017635 06/08/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017642 06/08/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $220.50 Drinking water report 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017646 06/08/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $31.72 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017649 06/08/17 NEOPOST, INC $70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 601-49440-415 Postage Meter Rental

017651 06/08/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $45.22 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

017656 06/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $26.88 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $20.36 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383

27



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $17.96 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017660 06/14/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

017660 06/14/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $298.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $121.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $285.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382

017667 06/14/17 STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $630.00 Locate water main Cedar Street 601-49440-314 Contracted Services

017669 06/14/17 VISA $12.00 PAPER, PENS, 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

017669 06/14/17 VISA $75.99 2017 WATER FESTIVAL 601-49440-315 Wellhead Protection

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $49.84 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $35.10 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321

017678 06/22/17 MIDCO $37.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $23.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

017685 06/22/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $166.25 80TH AVE WATER EXTENSION 601-49440-303 Engineering Fees

017688 06/28/17 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $20,000.00 SCADA System 4 wells Approved 7/13/16 Council Meeting 601-49440-540 Machinery & Equipment

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017699 06/28/17 WATER CONSERVATION SERVICE INC $752.58 Brentwood leak detection 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

$23,130.14DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$23,130.14FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

017635 06/08/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017640 06/08/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $143.88 APRIL Lab Testing Stickney 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017640 06/08/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $5,672.94 APRIL WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293

017640 06/08/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,559.43 APRIL WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017643 06/08/17 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $21.66 BACK UP PROTECTION 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017646 06/08/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $31.73 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

017649 06/08/17 NEOPOST, INC $70.30 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 602-49490-415 Postage Meter Rental

017651 06/08/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $45.23 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

017656 06/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017656 06/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $29.95 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.78 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017657 06/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $17.96 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383

017658 06/14/17 DELTA ELECTRIC $908.42 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

017662 06/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

28



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

07/05/17 10:30 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $82.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $64.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $253.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381

017666 06/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $157.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381

017669 06/14/17 VISA $12.00 PAPER, PENS, 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $35.11 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $49.98 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $53.31 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321

017672 06/22/17 CENTURYLINK $37.60 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321

017673 06/22/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $7,337.65 MAY WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017673 06/22/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,224.06 MAY WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017678 06/22/17 MIDCO $37.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017680 06/22/17 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $23.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

017685 06/22/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $728.75 STICKNEY HILLS & COLD SPRING MEETING 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

017688 06/28/17 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $6,382.50 Dialer repair (insurance claim) 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017688 06/28/17 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $25,000.00 SCADA System 5 Liftstations Approved at 7/13/16 Council 602-49490-540 Machinery & Equipment

017692 06/28/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $100.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$53,336.14DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$53,336.14FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$130,996.54

29



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 1

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Debit Total $14,238.97

$14,238.97Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 06/06/17 JE

Journal Entry Posted

6

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $461.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $199.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $73.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $7.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $1.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $191.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $12.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

30

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaResolution 2017-44June 2017 Journal Entries



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 2

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $14.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Pa $120.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $122.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $28.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $37.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Pa $15.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

31



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 3

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Pa $589.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $72.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $16.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $99.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $160.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $131.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $30.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Pa $30.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $77.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $164.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,404.99

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,379.60

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $579.66

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,764.04

32



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 4

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $746.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.81

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,658.25

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,903.90

$14,238.97TotalTransaction Date 6/8/2017 Due 0 $14,238.97

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,632.20 $10,632.20 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $6.81 $6.81 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,658.25 $1,658.25 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,903.90 $1,903.90 In Balance

Debit Total $14,038.74

$14,038.74Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 06/20/17 JE

Journal Entry Posted

6

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $450.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $199.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $73.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.71 $0.00

33



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 5

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $24.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-200 Office Supplies $188.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-112 Cival Defence $375.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $25.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Pa $105.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $121.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $28.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $45.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00

34



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 6

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Pa $13.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Pa $514.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $15.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $99.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $160.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $131.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $30.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Pa $26.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $77.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

35



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 7

Current Period: JUNE 2017

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $88.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,291.21

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,365.20

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $574.53

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,806.72

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.31

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.53

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,489.91

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,709.82

$14,038.74TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2017 Due 0 $14,038.74

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,795.14 $10,795.14 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,489.91 $1,489.91 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,709.82 $1,709.82 In Balance

Debit Total $132,000.00

$132,000.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 06/28/17 JE

Journal Entry Posted

6

Refer 2129 Debit Credit2016 Post Audit CIP Adjustment

Journal Entry G 215-10600 Cash $0.00 $66,000.00

Journal Entry E 215-43100-700 Transfers $66,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-10600 Cash $66,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry R 101-43100-39203 Transfer from Ot $0.00 $66,000.00

$132,000.00TotalTransaction Date 6/28/2017 Due 0 $132,000.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2129 101 GENERAL FUND $66,000.00 $66,000.00 In Balance

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $66,000.00 $66,000.00 In Balance

Debit Total $44,462.84

$44,462.84Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 06/29/17 JE

Journal Entry Posted

6

Refer 2130 Debit CreditReallocate Pre paid Assessment

Journal Entry R 101-41000-36100 Special Assessm $32,013.25 $0.00

Journal Entry R 101-41000-36105 Prepaid Special $0.00 $32,013.25

Journal Entry R 602-49490-36100 Special Assessm $12,449.59 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-36105 Prepaid Special $0.00 $12,449.59

36



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/17 12:25 PM

Page 8

Current Period: JUNE 2017

$44,462.84TotalTransaction Date 6/29/2017 Due 0 $44,462.84

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2130 101 GENERAL FUND $32,013.25 $32,013.25 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $12,449.59 $12,449.59 In Balance

37

mbode
Text Box
Approved by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th Day of July, 2017       __________________________________________________Duane Willenbring, Mayor        __________________________________________________Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-45 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for June 2017 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of June 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Wenner Exchange       $1,150.00 

 Rockville Fire Department 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12
th

 Day of July, 2017. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 

38



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
June 13, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   
 
Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 3) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present: Council Members; Devin Cesnik, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry 
Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator Martin Bode. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Willenbring requested to add: 

7. e) Stoney’s Renewal Application for 2 a.m. Liquor License 

11. b) SCADA 

     c) Pay Quity 

Tallman requested to add discussion as to the size of the lots for sale in the Brentwood addition and the policy 
for outdoor boilers.   

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the agenda with amendments.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

No one appeared. 
 

 
Item 6) Approval of Bills Paid 

Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to approve bills paid for May and June 2017.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
Item 7) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 

a) Resolution 2017-37 Approval May 2017 Journal Entries 

b) Resolution 2017-38 Accepting May 2017 Donations 

c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of May 10, 2017 

d) Acknowledge May 2017 Sheriff’s Report 

e) Stoney’s Renewal Application for 2 a.m. Liquor License 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
Item 8) Department Reports 

39



a) Planning Commission – Bill Becker - Resolution 2017-39 Amending CUP Kipland Vale Inc. 
 
Re: Conditional Use Permit Request 17-02 
Owners: Kipland Vale Inc. (Eulalia May Bechtold, Roger Bechtold and Mark Bechtold) 
Property Address: 24353 125th Avenue, St. Cloud MN 56301, in the City of Rockville, Stearns County, 
Minnesota.  PID# 76.41610.0500 and PID #76.41634.0800 
 
A Conditional Use Permit is required for feedlots proposing modifications or expansions exceeding 
500 animal units in an A-40 zoning district. Rockville Ordinance Subdivision 25 refers to Stearns 
County, Minnesota Zoning Ordinance (as amended) Section 6.7. 
Amend Conditional Use Permit Requested: Construct a new 144’ by 220’ by 4’ concrete stacking 
structure. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1) This property is located within the A-40 District and the Special Protection – Ag District 
Overlay. 

2) Adjacent property is zoned the same. 
3) Access to the property is by 125th Ave or Glacier Rd. 
4) Property contains 240 acres 
5) Animal unit capacity will remain at 790. 
6) The main objective is to construct a concrete waste storage structure to address the 

stockpiling of manure on sensitive soils and meet the producer’s needs.  The structure will be 
sized to provide 7 months of storage volume for a portion of the solid dairy and young stock 
waste.  The existing liquid manure storage basins will store the remaining manure. 

7) Completion of this project will allow for better management of the animal waste and provide a 
method to handle it in an environmentally sound manner. 

8) A public notice regarding this application, as required by the State, was published in the Cold 
Spring Record on May 23, 2017. 

 
Recommendations: Approval is recommended with the following conditions: 

1) The manure management plan shall be updated annually as needed according to   Minnesota 
Rules, Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 

2) The owner shall maintain records of manure land application as required by Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 

3) The owner shall construct the project according to the plans submitted with the application.
  

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-39 amending CUP Kipland Vale 

Inc.  Motion passed unanimously. 

a) Rock-fest – Mike Hofmann 

Hofmann provided a brief update on behalf of Kathleen Stanger.  Rockfest is Saturday, June 17, 
starting at 1 p.m. and the parade at 6 p.m.  A couple members of the council volunteered to be in the 
parade.   

b) Mike Hofmann - Resolution 2017-40 Adopting Stearns County Mitigation Plan  

Mayor Willenbring expressed some concern about adopting a plan that the Council has not had an 
opportunity to review and that the proposed resolution states that the City is adopting all of Stearns 
County’s mitigation plan not just the City of Rockville portion.  Mr. Hofmann explained that because of 
time constraints with getting final documentation to FEMA this is the only process available to us. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-40 adopting the Stearns 
County Mitigation Plan.  

Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Cesnik, Simon, Tallman, Tippelt 
NAYS: Willenbring 
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 

 

40



Item 9) Administration 

a) Resolution 2017-41 BerganKDV Audit Services - BerganKDV – Contract Renewal 

Discussion was held as to whether to do a request for proposal (RFP).   
 
Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt to approve Resolution 2017-41 BerganKDV Audit Services 
BerganKDV – contract renewal. 

Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Cesnik, Simon, Tippelt 
NAYS: Willenbring, Tallman 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 
 

b) Resolution 2017-42 Renew MnDOT Master Contract Agreement 

Motion by Simon, second by Cesnik, to approve Resolution 2017-42 Renew MnDOT Master 
Contract Agreement.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

c) Resolution 2017-43 – Renewal Ameripride Contract 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-43 – Renewal Ameripride 

Contract.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

d) County Assessing Fee Invoice (FYI – no council action required) 

 
Item 10) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action 

1) Post audit CIP adjustments 

Motion by Cesnik, second by Tallman, to approve post audit CIP adjustments.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

 
Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) Mayor Willenbring provided brief updates on the following items: 

 Master Gardeners meeting held at the County Park 
 RTCB – Meeting rescheduled to June 15th.  
 SCADA – Is up and running. 
 Pay Equity – Report should be ready by month-end. 

b) RTU – RTU Chairperson, Member Tallman  

Tallman provided an update from the RTU meeting.  With the Council’s approval and in conjunction 
with Stearns County an Asphalt Zipper demo will be held on June 20th.  The estimated operating cost 
of this machine is $3.00 per square yard. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to approve the demonstration of the Asphalt Zipper (in 
conjunction with Stearns County) on June 20th of approved Rockville roads.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Tallman stated the RTU Committee recommendation to the Council is to see the Zipper demo before 
moving forward with adding gravel to the City’s gravel roads. 

 

 

 

 

41



Item 12) Other 

Member Tallman inquired about the ordinance and/or policy on outdoor wood boilers or outdoor fires.  It was 
noted that the City follows the State of Minnesota (DNR) burning requirements. 

 

Item 13) Future Agenda Items 

 
 
Item 14) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    

42



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Devin Cesnik <devin.cesnik@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 1:42 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Resignation

Mr. Bode, 

 

Unfortunately I need to resign my seat on the city council effective June 30th, 2017 as my family and I will be moving out 

of state. 

 

I am pretty sure that makes me the shortest tenured councilmen (at least in rockville's) history. 

 

Please let me know what you need from me in order to make this official. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Devin Cesnik 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

43



 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-46 

 

Acceptance of the Resignation of Councilmember Devin Cesnik, Declaring a Council 

Vacancy, Authorize the Advertising of Council Vacancy and Adoption of Procedure for 

Filling Council Vacancy 
 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Councilor Cesnik informed the City Council of his intension to resign his seat on 

the Council effective June 30, 2017; and 

 

WHEREAS; This above stated resignation creates a vacancy on the Council; and 

 

WHEREAS; The term vacated by Councilor Cesnik expires on December 31, 2018 which is less 

than two years remaining of that unexpired term; and 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota Statute § 412.02, subdivision 2a provides that a vacancy of less than two 

years in length may be filled by council appointment and that no special election is required; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City is best served by an open recruitment and application process that 

recognizes the diversity of talent and experience of our community; and 

 

WHEREAS; The residents of the City deserve to be fully represented on the City Council and 

that every effort should be made to minimize the length of vacancy on the City Council. 

 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the resignation of Devin Cesnik 

from his position as Councilmember and hereby declares there to be a vacancy of a 

Councilmember of the City of Rockville as of June 30, 2017. 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council adopts the following procedure for filling the City Council 

vacancy: 

 

1. All qualified City residents shall submit a completed City Council Appointment 

Application providing all basic information regarding the individual, his/her civic, 

volunteer and professional experience and a statement as to why they wish to serve. 

 

2. All complete applications must be received by the City Administrator at City Hall by 

Thursday, July 27, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. Noon. 

 

3. Each councilmember and the mayor shall receive all applications.  Each 

councilmember and the mayor shall each nominate one individual for consideration 

by the full City Council, and shall notify the City Administrator of their nomination 

by August 3, 2017.  Only those individuals receiving a nomination will be considered 

finalists in the appointment process.  If, however, only five (5)  total applications are 

received, all five applicants will be considered finalist. 

 

44



 

[Type text] 

 

4. The City Administrator will notify all individuals that supplied letters of interest as to 

their status in the forthcoming interview process. 

 

5. At a City Council Work Shop meeting to be held on August 9, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. at 

Rockville City Hall, the City Council will interview all applicant finalists at the 

public meeting, and latter during the formal meeting shall vote by casting ballots for 

the applicant of their choice. 

 

FURTHERMORE; City staff is directed to publish notice of the Councilmember vacancy in the 

legal newspaper, normal public notice locations and on the City website as soon as possible. 

 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th day of July, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

45



            

 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL VACANCY 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Council is seeking applications to fill 
the anticipation of the vacant seat on the city council.  Applications should 
contain information as to applicant’s qualifications/experience and why they 
desire to serve on the council.  
 
The appointed person will serve out Member Cesnik term until 12/31/18.  
 
Applications may be obtained on the City’s web site or at City Hall.  Applications 
shall be submitted to the Administrator/Clerk at City Hall – P. O. Box 93 or 229 
Broadway Street East, Rockville, MN 56369 until 7/27/17 – noon. 
 
        Martin Bode  
        Administrator/Clerk 
 
Publish:    06/27/17 
  07/11/17 
            07/18/17 
  07/25/17 
      
 
 
 
Legal. Public Notice. Council Vacancy.wd.doc 

46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

July 11, 2017 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Re-Zoning Request 
 76.41641.0700: Owner: Clement J. Kremers 
 Property Address:  22267 88th Avenue, Rockville, MN 56301 
  
 
Re-Zoning Requested:  

1. Request to re-zone 20 acre +/-parcel from A-40 to RR. 
 
 
Purpose of  Requests: 

1. To allow a qualified minor subdivision. 
 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property contains 20 acres +/-.   
2. 10 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
3. This property is zoned A-40 
4. Future Land Use Map – A-40 
5. Not prime farmland per Stearns Count Environmental 

 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 
 
Kremers. Clement J. Rezone 07.11.17 
 

64



65



66



67



68



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-XX 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A REZONING FROM A-40 TO RR 
 

WHEREAS, a request has been received from Clement J. Kremers to rezone 20 +/- acres of 
property from A-40 to RR, and; 

  
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the request was held before the Rockville Planning 
Commission on July 11, 2017, and; 

  
WHEREAS, proper notification was given and published notice was published in the Cold Spring 
Record, and; 

  
WHEREAS, all persons attending the hearing were given an opportunity to address the Planning 
Commission. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. The request to rezone 20 +/- acres of parcel #76.76.41641.0700 from A-40 to RR is      

       hereby approved. 
 

2.       Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies 

      to the individual property. 

 

3.  That granting of the rezoning will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort 

 and general welfare of the City. 

 

 
Adopted this 12

th
 day of July, 2017. 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________   _______________________________ 
Martin M. Bode        Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator       Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council:resolutions:2017-xx rezone Clements J. Kremers 

69



NOTICE OF REZONE PROCEEDINGS 
 

Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statutes  
 
462.357, has adopted a resolution granting a rezoning of a parcel(s) of land in the City of Rockville, Stearns  
 
County, Minnesota.  The rezoning from A-40 (Agricultural) to RR (Rural Residential) is for the following  
 
described property:  

Parcel #76.41641.0700 
Clement J. Kremers 
22267 88th Avenue, Rockville, MN 

 
 
Legal Description: 
The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 
123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, 
Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at 
the northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 
26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   
Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of 
Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: 
Beginning at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said 
S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured 
along said east line thereof.   
 
 
The rezoning for the above mentioned property came before the Rockville City Council, was completed and 
became effective 07/12/2017. 
 
 
 
SEAL               
         Duane Willenbring 
         Mayor 
 
 
               
         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
         City of Rockville, Minnesota 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 

70



 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

July 11, 2017 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Regarding: Qualified Minor Subdivision 
  76.41641.0700: Owner: Clement J. Kremers 
  Property Address:  22267 88th Avenue, Rockville, MN 56301 
  
 
Request to split off 7 acres +/- of a 20 acre +/- parcel. 
 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Original Property contains 20 acres +/-.   
2. Split off North 7 +/- acres 
3. Prior to this application an Administrative Plat had been applied for, granted and 

recorded.  Purpose was to correct both the North and South boundary lines. 
4. Prior to this application a request to rezone from A-40 to RR was applied for 
5. Future Land Use Map – A-40 
6. Not prime farmland per Stearns Count Environmental 
7. Purpose is for building purposes 
8. QMS do not require a public hearing but does require Planning Commission and Council 

Approval 
 

 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 
 
Kremers. Clement J. QMS 07.11.17 
 

71



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
COUNTY OF STEARNS ) ss 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE              ) 
 
 
Owners:  Clement J. Kremers Trust, Rockville, MN  
 
The request is a Qualified Minor Subdivision to split off 7 +/- acres for building purposes. 
 
The Rockville City Planning Commission and City Council have reviewed this request and found it to be in 
compliance with the standards set forth in the City of Rockville.  The Application for Qualified Minor 
Subdivision is approved and the related Certificate of Compliance may be recorded. 
 
(Clement J. Kremers Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0700, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Legal Description after the June 21, 2017 Administrative Plat but prior to this Qualified Minor Subdivision: 

 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 

feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning 

at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 

SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east 

line thereof.   

 
New Legal Descriptions: 
 
Tract C 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 

feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning 

72



at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 

SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east 

line thereof, excepting therefrom that part lying southerly of a line distant 215.00 feet southerly of, as measured at a 

right angle to and parallel with the north line thereof. 

 

 

Tract D 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 

feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning 

at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 

SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east 

line thereof, excepting therefrom that part lying northerly of a line distant 215.00 feet southerly of, as measured at a 

right angle to and parallel with the north line thereof. 

 
 
Approved this 12

th
 day of July, 2017   

      
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 

        City of Rockville, MN 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE (MMB) 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 
 
 
 

73



74



Post B.L.A. Post Subd.

Kremers Tract 20.32

Tract C 6.53

Tract D 13.79

Sum 20.32

AREA TABULATION (Subd. of Kremers Tract)

Existing Post B.L.A

Schaefer Tract 20.34 20.67

Kremers Tract 20.26 20.32

Litchy Tract 40.28 39.89

Tract A 0.33

Tract B 0.39

Sum 80.88 80.88 0.72

AREA TABULATION (Boundary Line Adjustment)

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
COUNTY OF STEARNS ) ss 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE              ) 
 
 
Owners:  Clement J. Kremers Trust, 22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN  

    AND:  Douglas F Lichy Trust and Linda A Lichy Trust, 22197 88
th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 

    AND: Daniel J. Schaefer, Melvin P. Schaefer, Connie J. Petermeier, Kathleen M. Grabowski, Sharon 
Pippo, Rebecca St John 22409 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville, MN 

 
The request is to correct boundary lines between the two neighbors. 
 
The Rockville City Zoning Administrator has reviewed this request and found it to be in compliance with the 
standards set forth in the City of Rockville.  The Application for Administrative Plat is approved and the Certificate 
of Compliance may be recorded.  Acknowledged by the Rockville Planning Commission and Rockville City 
Council. 
 
(Clement J Kremers Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0700, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
(Douglas F Lichy Trust and Linda A Lichy Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0800, Section 23, Township 123, 
Range 029 

 

(Daniel J. Schaefer, Melvin P. Schaefer, Connie J. Petermeier, Kathleen M. Grabowski, Sharon Pippo, Rebecca 
St John) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0500, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 

 

Schaefer Parcel: 

The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (N1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

 

Kremers Parcel: 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

 

Lichy Parcel: 

The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, 

Minnesota. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

86



LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF TRACTS TO BE CONVEYED AS PART OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

 

Tract A 

(From Kremers to Schaefer) 

That part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 

123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner 

of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly 

of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

Tract B 

(From Lichy to Kremers) 

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns 

County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; 

thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said 

SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS POST BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

 

Schaefer Parcel: 

The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (N1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 

23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 

21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

Kremers Parcel: 

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 

29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 

Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, 

Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner of 

said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly of the 

northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, 

Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the 

northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 

21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

Lichy Parcel: 

The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, 

Minnesota. 

Except that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, 

Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner of said SE1/4 

SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of 

said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   

 

87



 
            SEAL 

Approved this 21
th
 day of June, 2017   

      
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 

        City of Rockville, MN 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE (MMB) 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 
 
 
 
Cert. of Compliance Ad Plt Kremers, Lichy, Schaefer 06.21.17wd.doc 

88



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-47 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A REZONING FROM A-40 TO RR 
 

WHEREAS, a request has been received from Clement J. Kremers to rezone 20 +/- acres of 
property from A-40 to RR, and; 

  
WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the request was held before the Rockville Planning 
Commission on July 11, 2017, and; 

  
WHEREAS, proper notification was given and published notice was published in the Cold Spring 
Record, and; 

  
WHEREAS, all persons attending the hearing were given an opportunity to address the Planning 
Commission. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. The request to rezone 20 +/- acres of parcel #76.76.41641.0700 from A-40 to RR is      

       hereby approved. 
 

2.       Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies 

      to the individual property. 

 

3.  That granting of the rezoning will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort 

 and general welfare of the City. 

 

 
Adopted this 12

th
 day of July, 2017. 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________   _______________________________ 
Martin M. Bode        Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator       Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council:resolutions:2017-xx rezone Clements J. Kremers 

89



 
 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-48 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING Qualified Minor Subdivision in an RR ZONING DISTRICT 

  
WHEREAS, an application for a Qualified Minor Subdivision has been received from Clement J. 
Kremers Trust in a RR zoning district and; 

  
 WHEREAS, the purpose of the Qualified Minor Subdivision is spilt off 7 +/- acres and, 
 

WHEREAS, Said application was reviewed by the Rockville City Planning Commission at their 
June 11, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting, and; 

  
WHEREAS, no public hearing is required for this application, and; 

  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission after discussion approved the application request and 
forwards this application on to the Rockville City Council for their consideration. 

 
  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
 
1. The application for Qualified Minor Subdivision is hereby approved: 

 
(Clement J Kremers Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0700, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 

 
 

 
 
 

Adopted this 12
th

 day of July, 2017. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________   _______________________________ 
MARTIN M. BODE      DUANE WILLENBRING 
ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK     MAYOR 

 
 
 
Council:resolutions:2017-xx Approving Qualified Minor Subdivision Clement J Kremers 

90



July 11, 2017    STAFF REPORT 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Variance Request(s) 
 
 Owner:  Allen and Julie Keller 
 
 Property Address: 25479 Pleasant Road 

 
Legal Description: Parcel ID# 76.42140.0009, Lot 010 of Pleasant Beach, Section-
Township-Range 01-123-029 
 
 
Zoning District: R-1 Single Family Residential, Shoreland 

 
Variance(s) Requested:  
 
A Variance to setback requirement of a non-conforming lot in an R-1 Shoreland District, to 
construct a 12 x 20 addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will encroach 4 
feet into the 10 foot side yard setbacks 
 
 
Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 
 
B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten 
(10) feet, except that the side yard setback on corner lots must be 
at least fifteen (15) feet. 
 
 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. This property is located in the Pleasant Lake Shoreland District 
2. This is a riparian lot 
3. Lot is a legal non-conforming 
4. Current structure is 4 feet inside the 10 foot side yard setback 
5. Variance to construct a 12 x 20 addition that would be 4 feet inside the 10 foot side yard 

setback requirement 
6. 14 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval with condition that property survey pins are visible or a new 
survey is completed. 

 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
Var Staff Report. Allen & Julie Keller 07.11.17 

91



92



93



94



95



NOTICE OF GRANTING VARIANCE PROCEEDINGS 
 
Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of 
Minnesota Statutes 462.3595, has adopted a resolution granting variances from R-1 Side Yard 
Setback Requirements to Allen Robert. Keller and Julie Ann Keller, The variance is to construct a 
12 x 20 addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will encroach 4 feet into the 
side yard setbacks in a R-1, Shoreland Zoning District. 
 
Rockville City Code Reads: 
 

Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 
 

B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten 
(10) feet, except that the side yard setback on corner lots must be 
at least fifteen (15) feet. 

 
Variance request is hereby granted for property located at the following described property in the 
City of Rockville: 
 

Allen Robert. Keller and Julie Ann Keller 
25479 Pleasant Road 
Rockville, MN  
 
Parcel No. 76.42140.0009 
Lot 010 of Pleasant Beach 
Section-Township-Range 01-123-29 
 

 
The variance permit for the above mentioned property was completed and became effective July 
12, 2017. 
 
 
Drafted by: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369 
 
(Seal)        
 
________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk  
City of Rockville, Minnesota 

96



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING VARIANCE TO THE SIDE YARD SETBACK ORDINANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, A request for a variance has been received from Allen Robert Keller and Julie Ann Keller for a 

variance from the side yard setback requirements in an R-1, Shoreland zoning district, and; 
 

WHEREAS; The variance is to construct a 12’ x 20’ addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will 

encroach 4 feet into the side yard setbacks, and; 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on July 11, 2017, 6:00 p.m., and; 

 

WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission recommends the Rockville City Council approve the 

variance request. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, PER MINNESOTA STATUTE 462.3595, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual property. 

 

2. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the 

City.  

 

Adopted this 12
th

 Day of July, 2017 

 

ATTEST: 

 

SEAL: 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE       DUANE WILLENBRING 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR      MAYOR 

 

 

 

 
Council resolutions: 2017-XX Allen & Julie Keller Sideyard Variance 

97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-49 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING VARIANCE TO THE SIDE YARD SETBACK ORDINANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, A request for a variance has been received from Allen Robert Keller and Julie Ann Keller for a 

variance from the side yard setback requirements in an R-1, Shoreland zoning district, and; 
 

WHEREAS; The variance is to construct a 12’ x 20’ addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will 

encroach 4 feet into the side yard setbacks, and; 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on July 11, 2017, 6:00 p.m., and; 

 

WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission recommends the Rockville City Council approve the 

variance request. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, PER MINNESOTA STATUTE 462.3595, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual property. 

 

2. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the 

City.  

 

Adopted this 12
th

 Day of July, 2017 

 

ATTEST: 

 

SEAL: 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE       DUANE WILLENBRING 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR      MAYOR 

 

 

 

 
Council resolutions: 2017-XX Allen & Julie Keller Sideyard Variance 

108



109



Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

001142 04/17/17 NEOPOST, INC $230.46 ROCKFEST MAILING 4/12/17 101-41600-322 Postage

001154 05/25/17 NEOPOST, INC $9.20 RESEND 20 ENVELOPES 5/8/17 101-41600-322

017551 04/26/17 GEYER WEDDING & EVENT RENTAL $150.00 GAME DUNK TANK 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games

017594 05/17/17 FRANK MARSHALL $648.00 PEDAL PULL-ROCKFEST 101-41600-432

017597 05/17/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $309.00 Voluteers & Fireworks Liability 101-41600-361 General Liability Ins

017674 06/22/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $75.00 300 ROCKFEST POSTERS 101-41600-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017679 06/22/17 NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKE $300.00 2017 ROCKFEST 101-41600-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017681 06/22/17 PAYNESVILLE AREA FFA $250.00 BEST YOUTH FLOAT 101-41600-210

017683 06/22/17 ROCORI JUNIOR MARCHING BAND $200.00 TOP MUSICAL 101-41600-210

017684 06/22/17 SAINTS PETER & PAUL SCHOOL $100.00 HONORABLE MENTION-YOUTH FLOAT 101-41600-210

017689 06/28/17 GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $144.28 Bounce Castle 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games

017691 06/28/17 HORSE POWER ACRES $400.00 1 Team w/wagon-rides 101-41600-432

017694 06/28/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $325.00 Portable Restrooms Rock-Fest 101-41600-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017697 06/28/17 STUEVE, JANICE $40.00 Reimb for Rock-Fest Cash Prize 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games

017697 06/28/17 STUEVE, JANICE $6.00 Reimb for Ring Pops 101-41600-432

017715 07/05/17 RES SPECIALTY PYROTECHNICS INC $3,000.00 Fireworkd display 6/17/17 101-41600-431 Fireworks

$6,186.94DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

$6,186.94FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

$6,186.94

110



07/07/17 8:07 AM

Page 1

DEPT

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

41600

111


	4) 07.12.17 Agenda
	1 a) DDA Pay Equity Point Evaluation
	1.SKM_C454e17070613461
	2SKM_C454e17070613460
	3.SKM_C454e17070613470

	6 a) June 2017 Bills Paid 07.12.17
	6 b) June 2017 Bills Paid by Dept 07.12.17
	7 a) Resolution 2017-44 Approval of June 2017 Journal Entries
	7 b) Resolution 2017-45 Acceptance of June 2017 Donation
	7 c) 06.13.17 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 da) Resolution 2017-46 Appendix A Devin Cesnik Resignation Email 06.17.17
	7 db) Resolution 2017-46  Accept, Declare, Advertise Council Seat Vacancy
	7 dc) Public Notice Declare, Advertise Council Seat Vacancy
	8 a) Sheriffs Report June 2017
	8 b1) Clement Kremers Rezone.QMS 07.11.17
	1) Staff Report Kremers. Clement J. Rezone 07.11.17
	2 ) PHN Kremers rezone 07.11.17
	3 ) Resolution 2017-XX Rezone Clements Kremers
	4 ) 2017 NOTICE OF REZONE-Kremers. Clement J
	5 ) Staff Report Kremers. Clement J. QMS 07.11.17
	6 ) CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE QMS- Clement J Kremer Trust 07.12.17.wd
	7 ) Application QMS Kremers 07.11.17
	8 ) Cert_FOR_CITY_KREMC1601_2017.06.21_11x17
	9 ) Aerial Overlay
	10 ) Process Sketches
	11 ) Kremers Deed
	12 ) Application Adm Plate Kremers 07.21.17
	13 ) Certificate of Compliance Adm Plat Kremers 06.21.17

	8 b1) Resolution 2017-47 Rezone Clement Kremers
	8 b2) Resolution 2017-48 Approving Qualified Minor Subdivision Clement Kremers
	8 b4) Application Variance Allen & Julie Keller 07.11.17
	NOPH Keller Setback.Variance 07.11.17.wd
	COC Keller. Allen & Julie Side Yard Var 07.11.17
	Resolution 2017-XX Allen and Julie Keller sideyard Variance
	Var application  Allen & Julie Keller 07.11.17
	2017-06-08 11.39.16
	2017-06-08 11.39.22
	2017-06-08 11.39.32
	2017-06-08 11.39.40
	2017-06-08 11.39.43

	8 b4) Resolution 2017-49 Allen and Julie Keller Sideyard Variance
	8 c) Rockfest Thank You 07.03.17
	8 c) Rockfest YTD Paid 07.07.17



